Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Region X DefiED
DIVISION OF MISAMIS ORIENTAL L T o

Cagayan de Oro City

www.depedmisor.net
(08822)724615,(088)8564454/ Fax (088)8564524

June 27, 2016
Division Memorandum
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To: Education Program Supervisors
Senior Education Program Specialist
Education Program Specialist-Ii
Section Heads
This Division

From: _WCHERRY MAE L. LIMBACO, Ph.D. CESO YV
nools Division Superintendent

Subject: Re- Orientation of RPMS and Crafting of IPCRF for F.Y. 2017 of the
f Division Personnel

1. 10 effectively and efficiently implement the DepEd's Mission and Vision, this Office
shall hold an activity entitted Re- Orientation of RPMS and Crafting of IPCRF for F.Y.
2017 of the Division Personnel July 4, 2016, 8:00am to 5:00PM, Venue will be announced.

2. This 1 day activity aims to:

a. Provide participants with full understanding of the importance of work
performance through a review of the RPMS and IPCRF.

b. Review and Evaluate performance undertaken in 2016

c. Craft an IPCRF for FY 2017.

3. The participants are Education Program Supervisors, Senior Education Program
Specialists, Education Program Specialist-ll and Division Section Heads.

4. Travel and incidental expenses shall be charged against local funds subject to the
usual accounting and auditing rules and reguiation.

5. Wide and immediate dissemination is hereby enjoined.
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